From:

llyse Strongin <ilyse@ripplepublicrelations.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:00 PM

To: Hersch Carolyn; Civitello, Amanda

Cc: Tali Hylen; Wendy Gimbel; Suzy Holzer
Subject: Rescheduling World Music Fest: 8/277
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

We have reached out to all bands to see about rescheduling.

Sones De Mexico is the hardest to get so we asked for their availability first.

Everyone said they would try to make themselves available.

Based on their email below outlining availability"
20 won't work its veg fest

27 won't work its port clinton art fest

Labor Day is nashwood

so realistically if we do reschedule it can only be the 8-13

See below.

--llyse

llyse Strongin

Ripple Public Relations, LLC
440 Central Avenue, 2nd Floor
Highland Park IL 60035
847.432.6000 office

ilvse@ripplepublicrelations.com

www.ripplepublicrelations.com

From: Juan Dies <juan@sonesdemexico.com>
Date: July 8, 2022 at 8:10:23 AM CDT

To: Suzy Holzer

Subject: Rescheduling World Music Fest: 8/277

Hi Suzy,

Our hearts go out to the victims and to the entire Highland Park community who is in
a difficult healing process.

Sones de Mexico Ensemble had a meeting yesterday and we came up with alternate
dates that we could be available for a rescheduling of the World Music Fest:
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» Saturday, August 27 — This is our preferred date for several
reasons. Victor Pichardo, our founding music director will be here from
Mexico. We will have our best lineup. We will already be in Highland Park
earlier that day for a noon library presentation, and we can be more flexible
with the festival schedule. Lorena liiguez, our dancer, will not need to arrive
last minute or have a reserved parking spot behind the stage, and if Surabhi
Ensemble performs before us, both her and | will be available to guest sit-in
with them if they want (no additional fee), as the two of us are currently
recording an album with them.

We are also available on the following dates with the same terms as July 16

« Saturday, August 13, 4:30
o Saturday, August 20, 4:30
o Saturday, September 3, 4:30 (Labor Day weekend)

We do not have any other Saturday availability in September.

Let me know as soon as possible, given the circumstances, about the reschedule
date/time because my musicians get busy, and | cannot hold four dates indefinitely.

Thank you,

—Juan

Juan Dies

Co-Founder, Executive Director
Sones de Mexico Ensemble
(773) 728-1164
www.sonesdemexico.com

On Jul 7, 2022, at 2:03 PM, Suzy Holzer

00d arternoon,

In light of the tragic shooting at the City of Highland Park
Fourth of July Parade, the City of Highland Park announces
the cancellation of World Music Fest at The Lot (July 16).
More information is available in the below press release.

We are working on finding an alternate date for World Music
Fest, and will be in touch as soon as we come up with a few
dates. We hope to come up with a date that works into your
schedule, | know that you are busy!

Information regarding future events will be posted to the
City’s websites at cityhpil.com and enjoyhighlandpark.com.
As always, please don’t hesitate to reach out with any
questions you might have.

Thank you,



Suzy Holzer

Press Release:
City of Highland Park Cancels Upcoming Events

Highland Park, lilinois — In light of the tragic shooting at the
City of Highland Park Fourth of July Parade, the City of
Highland Park announces the cancellation of the following
upcoming community events:

Food Truck Thursdays, July 7 and July 14

Takeout Tuesday at The Lot, July 12

World Music Fest at The Lot, July 16
This summer, the City has celebrated the return of traditional
and new events after two years of pandemic-related
cancellations. The devastating attack at the City’s Fourth of
July Parade was a horrific, heartbreaking incident for a
close-knit community that values connections between
neighbors and treasures opportunities to gather together.
The City extends its deepest condolences to the families,
friends, and loved ones of the victims.

Information regarding future events will be shared at
cityhpil.com and enjoyhighlandpark.com.

Sent from my iPhone



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: fross@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x| s
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 & % =g

Community Vigil July 13
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On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM
City of Highland Park will host a vigil
at City Hall (1707 St. Johns Ave.) for
the community to gather together
and honor the memory of the
victims.

In Memoriam

The City grieves the loss of seven
victims of this tragic shooting. Our
hearts are broken for their loved
ones, and we extend our deepest
condolences to their family and
friends.

El Miércoles 13 de Julio a las 7:00
PM, la Ciudad de Highland Park
organizara una vigilia en el
Ayuntamiento (1707 St. Johns
Avenue) para que la comunidad se
reuna y honre la memoria de las
victimas del 4 de Julio.

La Ciudad lamenta la pérdida de
siete victimas de este tragico
tiroteo. Nuestros corazones estan
rotos por sus seres queridos y
extendemos nuestras mas sinceras
condolencias a sus familiares y
amigos.




Katherine Goldstein of Highland Park
Irina McCarthy of Highland Park
Kevin McCarthy of Highland Park
Jacquelyn Sundheim of Highland Park
Stephen Straus of Highland Park
Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza of Morelos, Mexico
Eduardo Uvaldo of Waukegan

May their memories forever be a Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. | siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe lross@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: anicolas@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] m
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 =4 f =

Community Vigil July 13
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On Wednesday, July 13 at 7.00 PM
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
frina McCarthy of Highland Park
Kevin McCarthy of Highland Park
Jacquelyn Sundheim of Highland Park
Stephen Straus of Highland Park
Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza of Morelos, Mexico
Eduardo Uvaldo of Waukegan

May their memories forever be a 1 Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. | siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe anicolas@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpii.com in collaboration with
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Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: atapia@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] memna
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 ERIEENCE

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

May their memories forever be a
blessing.

Que sus recuerdos sean para
siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL €0035

Unsubscribe atapia@cityhpil.com

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
To: smieczkowski @cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HEHEENCE

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

El Miércoles 13 de Julio alas 7:00
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

May their memories forever be a . Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. | siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe smieczkowski@citvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: mdonofrio@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] s
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 EpHEEEE

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

Unsubscribe mdonofric@cityhpil.com

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

To: mbobek@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E fraivvdnpieyen

View as Webpage July 8, 2022 & * EHRNIEE
Community Vigil July 13
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On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM El Miércoles 13 de Julio a las 7:00
City of Highland Park will host a vigil PM, la Ciudad de Highland Park
at City Hall (1707 St. Johns Ave.) for organizara una vigilia en el
the community to gather together Ayuntamiento (1707 St. Johns
and honor the memory of the Avenue) para que la comunidad se
victims. reuna y honre la memoria de las
victimas del 4 de Julio.

In Memoriam

The City grieves the loss of seven La Ciudad lamenta la pérdida de

victims of this tragic shooting. Our siete victimas de este tragico

hearts are broken for their loved tiroteo. Nuestros corazones estan

ones, and we extend our deepest rotos por sus seres queridos y

condolences to their family and extendemos nuestras mas sinceras

friends. : condolencias a sus familiares y
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

Unsubscribe mbobek@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpit.com in collaboration with
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Try email marketing for free todayl



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: bhrdlicka@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
]
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 ERERNOE

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

Unsubscribe bhrdlicka®@citvhpil.com

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

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:.01 PM
To: etrogi@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe etrogi@cityhpif.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in coilaboration with
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Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: asmith@cityhpil.com
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

|
May their memories forever be a | Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035

Unsubscribe asmith@cityhpil.com

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
To: jflosi@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 LRI RRIER

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

Unsubscribe jflosi@citvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8,2022 1:.01 PM
To: mshimanski@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HEEENCE

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

Unsubscribe mshimanski@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpit.com in coilaboration with
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Try email marketing for free today!



From:

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM

To: amccarthy@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Community Vigil July 13

On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:.00 PM
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

Unsubscribe amccarthyv@cityhpil.com

Unpdate Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

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
To: hwolff@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 EEEEGE
Community Vigil July 13
e
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

friends. condolencias a sus familiares y
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
siempre una bendicién.

E
l

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe hwolff@citvhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: pgeneja@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x|
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HESRRISE

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

Unsubscribe pgeneja@cityhpil.com

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
To: jkarecki@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe jkarecki@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp®cityhpii.com in collaboration with
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: sleonard @cityhpil.com
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

_In Memoriam

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
siempre una bendicidn.

*

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe sleonard@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: rrubel@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x| e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 LRIEEER

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

Unsubscribe rrubel@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:.01 PM
To: cglasco@cityhpil.com
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

May their memories forever be a il Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. | siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe cglasco@cityhpil.com

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
To: mbill@cityhpil.com
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

“In Memoriam

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

May their memories forever be a l Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. | siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe mbill@citvhpil.com

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

To: amix@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
:x] ety

View as Webpage July 8, 2022 & : = eIk
Community Vigil July 13
On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM El Miércoles 13 de Julio alas 7:.00
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

Unsubscribe amix@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: tmount@cityhpil.com
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
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Unsubscribe tmount@citvhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: kfawell@cityhpil.com
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
condolences o their family and
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
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City of Highland Park | 1707 St, Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe kfaweli@cityhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: mschmidt@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe mschmidi@®cityhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: zcoleman@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe zeoleman@cityhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: ddibasilio@cityhpil.com
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

May their memaries forever be a
blessing.

Que sus recuerdos sean para
siempre una bendicion.
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Unsubscribe ddibasilio@cityhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: dbailey@cityhpil.com
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

: : l
May their memories forever be a | Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. | siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035

Unsubscribe dbailey@cityhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com
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

City of Highland Park | 1707 5t. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe liogmen@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: kkaczmarowski@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HEERNEy
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
blessing. |

siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Iohns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe kkaczmarowski@citvhpil.com

Undate Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: bstuart@cityhpil.com
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

i
May their memories forever be a i Que sus recuerdos sean para

blessing. | siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035

Unsubscribe bstuart@citvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

itk Dt 5 i st T8 Wil protactyous By, Sumbel presicisd
A e doursortartm s b e e
H ot s oo Corates Goret - Ty 4 PREE Yoy,

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: jlanahan@cityhpil.com
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

~ In Memoriam

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

Unsubscribe jlanahan@citvhpil.com
Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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From: City of Highland Park «cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: mhernandez@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe mhernandez@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: mrosen@cityhpil.com
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

May their memories forever be a ' Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. { siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe mrosen@cityhpil.com

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
To: sphelps@cityhpil.com
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

E! Miércoles 13 de Julio a las 7:00
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

Unsubscribe spheips@citvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpit.com in collaboration with

it i Corgesn <omest e & PREE RS

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: dservin@cityhpil.com
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




Katherine Goldstein of Highiand Park
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

|
- ; . - .-
blessing. E siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe dservin@citvhpil.com

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
To: cfisher@cityhpil.com
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

{
blessing. 2 siempre una bendicién.

City of Highland Park | 1707 5t. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe cfisher@cityhpil.com

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
To: rwagner@cityhpil.com
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

|
May their memories forever be a } Que sus recuerdos sean para
| siempre una bendicion.

blessing.

City of Highland Park | 1707 5t Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe rwagner@cityhpil.com

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
To: chiculaes@cityhpil.com
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

L.a Ciudad lamenta la pérdida de
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

Unsubscribe cniculaes@citvhpil.com

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
To: evega@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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——
3

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

Unsubscribe evega@citvhpil.com

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
To: mshaughnessy@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
3 = -
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 G|

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

Unsubscribe mshaughnessy@cityhpil.com

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

To: jlogan@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HENERER
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

Share

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe jlogan@cityhpil.com

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
To: etaub@cityhpil.com
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
reuna y honre la memoaoria de las
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

Unsubscribe etaub@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: sgallagher@cityhpil.com
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

blessing. i siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St, Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe sgaliagher@cityhpil.com

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
To: klavazza@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 =] BN !

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

Unsubscribe klavazza@cityhpil.com
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
To: : rlandmeier@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 EENSESp

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

Unsubscribe rlandmeier@cityhpil.com

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

To: bfabbri@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HEER SR
Community Vigil July 13
On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM El Miércoles 13 de Julio alas 7:00
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
victimas del 4 de Julio. -
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

Unsubscribe bfabbri@cityhpil.com

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
To: samidei@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe samidei@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: breif@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe breif@cityhpil.com

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
To: erojas@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe erojas@cityhpil.com

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
To: chersch@cityhpil.com
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
blessing. ‘ siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe chersch@citvhpil.com

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
To: cosborn@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe cosborn@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

= l dotwts dovrdord of ¥ pres ko B itur.
rwd Gl o Gortard Cactos - T # F2E 1Sty

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: jhunter@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Community Vigil July 13

ER

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

Unsubscribe jhunter@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

| i Sovtosiattn v o b e,
Truam Eruk oms Cactaet Coeeset - Try € PLE ey

Try email marketing for free today!



City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

From:

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM

To: mcastrejon@cityhpil.com

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

May their memories forever be a ] Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. i{ siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 5t. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe mcastreion@cityhpil.com

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
To: mhughes@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 EREENCE

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

May their memories forever be a f Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. | siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe mhughes@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data_Notige

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: mmolini@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Community Vigil July 13

=~ -

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
blessing. i{ siempre una bendicién.
I

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe mmolini@citvhpil.com

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
To: anelson@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe anelson@cityhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: bverber@cityhpil.com
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
I siempre una bendicion.

blessing.

City of Highland Park | 1707 5t. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe bverber@citvhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: mstanley@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] mers
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
To: drodriguez@cityhpil.com
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
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blessing. t siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe drodriguez@cityhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: rhughes@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Community Vigil July 13

B

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

: . i
May their memories forever be a | Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. | siempre una bendicién.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: edecristofaro@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe edecristofaro@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: mflaig@cityhpil.com
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

LLa Ciudad lamenta la pérdida de
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

Unsubscribe mflaig@citvhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: alopez@cityhpil.com
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

El Miéercoles 13 de Julio alas 7:00
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

Unsubscribe alopez@citvhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: acivitello@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 =g =]

Community Vigil July 13

Tk

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

Unsubscribe acivitelio®@cityhpil.com

Undate Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: llapaglia@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe Hapaglia@citvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: reurtis@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigit July 13
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
To: acardiff@cityhpil.com
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
To: jemmerson@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Community Vigil July 13

e s
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

Unsubscribe jemmerson@citvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

Pipa-thc s e dovidoss et To b protastyons oy, Sl prbvertas
2| o dovmtosd ot ivrs bom Bttt
Trinied £ hom Conmaed Commat - v # FuEE 1058Y.

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: calbarran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Community Vigil July 13

o

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
To: Imcknight@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
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Nk
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
victims. ’

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
To: rberns@cityhpil.com
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
To: jfriedman@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe ifriedman@cityvhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: jeldridge@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Commiunity Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 ] f R }E

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
tiroteo. Nuestros corazanes estan
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

Unsubscribe jeldridge@cityhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:.01 PM
To: djensen@cityhpil.com
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
To: gmendoza@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 B : EERaE

Community Vigil July 13

7 So—

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

|
|
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp®@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: coneill@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
3] b
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 ERIE 4= :

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
biessing. l siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe coneill@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: pmcguire@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
N
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 ERIERNEE

Community Vigil July 13

X
PR

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

Unsubscribe pmeguire@cityhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: miodesky@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 ERHERNOr

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

May their memories forever be a ! Que sus recuerdos sean para
siempre una bendicion.

blessing.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035

Unsubscribe miodesky@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: wevans@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HEE PR

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
blessing. 1 siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe wevans@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Rata Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: eforte@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
]
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 BRI REE

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
To: jcorrea@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] s
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 g g |

Community Vigil July 13

Py s

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
blessing. 5 siempre una bendicién.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe jcorrea@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: pgrzybek@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 B ERaaE

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
blessing. I siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St, Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe pgrzybek@cityhpil.com

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
To: gcameron@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 KRR

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

El Miércoles 13 de Julio a las 7:.00
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

|
May their memories forever be a % Que sus recuerdos sean para
| siempre una bendicion.

blessing.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe gcameron@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM

To: blutgen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] s

View as Webpage July 8, 2022 x] : x| : x] 4
Community Vigil July 13
On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM El Miércoles 13 de Julio a las 7:.00
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

" May their memories forever be a

Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing.

siempre una bendicion.
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City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe blutgen®@cityvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

o] e mrres
x| e

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: tjarosz@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[x] e
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

. : !
May their memories forever be a i Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe tiarosz@citvhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8,2022 1:01 PM
To: ehallett@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe ehaliett@citvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp®cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:.01 PM
To: kknoll@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x| s
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 B t x] t =3

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

Unsubscribe kknoll@citvhpil.com

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
To: kwalters@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe kwalters@cityhpil.com

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
To: sbadalamenti@cityhpil.com
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
victimas del 4 de Juiio.

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

City of Highland Park | 1767 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035

Unsubscribe sbadalamenti@citvhpil.com

Undate Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp®@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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From: City of Highland Park «cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: jfontane@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x| mm
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 x4 = : 3

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
hearts are broken for their ioved
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

Unsubscribe jfontane@citvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notige

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: jnoga@cityhpil.com
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
blessing. ; siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe inoga@citvhpil.com

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

To: jmusselman@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 =g ==
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

Unsubscribe imusselman@citvhpil.com

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
To: mminiscalco@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
]
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 £ : ] E [x G

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

Unsubscribe mminiscaico@cityhpil.com

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
To: rboyko@cityhpil.com
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

: . !
May their memcries forever be a | Que sus recuerdos sean para

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe rbovko@citvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM

To: pgoss@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x| me

View as Webpage July 8, 2022 g =g =
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
blessing. { siempre una bendicién.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe pgoss@cityhpil.com

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
To: aduchak@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe aduchak@cityvhpil.com

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
To: pcaruso@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe pcaruso@cityhpil.com

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
To: iiheme@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe jiheme@cityhpil.com

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
To: bmcdonald@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe bmedonald@citvhpil.com

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
To: clater@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigi! July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Community Vigil July 13

The

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

Unsubscribe clater@cityhpil.com

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
To: loverholser@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
2] mem—
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 ERIEP e |
- Community Vigil July 13
ha
On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:.00 PM El Miércoles 13 de Julio alas 7:00
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

Unsubscribe loverholser@citvhpil.com

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
To: gstokes@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
]
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 g

Community Vigil July 13

—

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
blessing. siempre una bendicién.

|
;

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe gstokes@cityhpil.com

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
To: emitchell@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 x] ERNER

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

Unsubscribe emitcheli@cityhpil.com

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
To: rbannon@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] meem
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 g =8 =

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

Unsubscribe rbannon@cityhpil.com

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
To: hpeskator@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
]
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 = 3 f =] ;

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

Unsubscribe hpeskator@cityhpil.com

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

To: jjackson@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage

July 8, 2022 EREENE

Community Vigil July 13

—
5

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

Unsubscribe jiackson®@citvhpil.com

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
To: dgraff@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x| s
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 EREEaEE

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

City of Highland Park | 1707 5t. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035

Unsubscribe dgraff@citvhpil.com

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
To: rabbott@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
';;] it
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 LIRS RNy

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

Unsubscribe rabbott@cityhpil.com

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
To: rhaage@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
| e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 x] p x] R E

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

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, Il 60035

Unsubscribe rhaage®@citvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp®@cityhpit.com in collaboration with

¥ gt <t are c doundosd prvese. Ta i pretustyo pavcy, Cuboch pratartsd
2] e doriortorn prrus kom e wre.
Trora o um Consars Comact - Try % REE oy

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: istadler@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 EREREy

Community Vigil July 13

=

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

Unsubscribe tstadler@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp®cityhpit.com in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: aseibel@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 EENERREE

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
|

blessing. § siempre una bendicién.
i

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe aseibel@citvhpil.com

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
To: dlindgren@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] mem
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 [=] : ERRIEE

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

Unsubscribe diindgren@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:61 PM
To: egirona@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E] fralabieyn
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 x] ; ERNER

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

Unsubscribe egirona@citvhpil.com

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
To: pzegan@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 EREE Gk

Community Vigil July 13

On Wednesday, July 13 at 7.00 PM
City of Highland Park will host a vigil
at City Hall (1707 St. Johns Ave.) for
the community to gather together
and honor the memory of the
victims. «

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

: , |
May their memories forever be a Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. { siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe pzegan@cityhpil.com

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
To: egomez@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HEERRE 2

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

Unsubscribe egomez@cityhpil.com

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
To: gvanblack@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HE ISRy

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

: . |
May their memories forever be a : Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. |

siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe gvanblack@cityhpil.com

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
To: ebreitenbach@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x| e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 LEHERNCE

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

Unsubscribe ebreitenbach@citvhpil.com

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
To: bpainter@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 KHpHEREE

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

Unsubscribe bpainter@cityhpil.com

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
To: joconnell@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] memm
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 [x] =] * [x] 3

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

El Miércoles 13 de Julio a las 7.00
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
|

City of Highland Park | 1707 St, Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1l 60035

Unsubscribe joconnell@citvhpil.com

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
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 LRy

Community Vigil July 13

On Wednesday, July 13 at 7.00 PM
City of Highland Park will host a vigil
at City Hall (1707 St. Johns Ave.) for
the community to gather together
and honor the memory of the
victims.

in Memoriam

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

Unsubscribe apalbitska@citvhpil.com

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
To: mevangelista@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
=] e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 | g | = 2

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

|

City of Highland Park | 17067 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe mevangelista@cityhpil.com

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

To: jaiello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] me——

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

In Memoriam-

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

: : i
May their memories forever be a | Que sus recuerdos sean para
| siempre una bendicion.

blessing.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe jaiello@cityhpil.com

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
To: Ismith@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 X3 =g !

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

Unsubscribe Ismith@citvhpil.com

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
To: lkosmatka@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 x] : =] : =] |

Community Vigil July 13

Y s

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

Unsubscribe lkosmatka@cityhpil.com

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
To: rstejskal@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe rsteiskal@cityhpil.com

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

To: rpeterson@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Community Vigil July 13

7y s

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
Avenue) para que |la comunidad se
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

Unsubscribe rpeterson@cityhpil.com

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
To: asroman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View-as Webpage July 8, 2022 BRI RE ]

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

City of Highland Park | 1707 St, Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035

Unsubscribe asroman@cityhpil.com

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
To: ddayboll@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe ddayboll@cityhpil.com

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
To: jschrage@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 EEEENOE

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

|
. . i
May their memories forever be a Que sus recuerdos sean para

blessing. siempre una bendicion.
i

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035

Unsubscribe jschrage@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: jwilkins@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 g g | 2

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

Unsubscribe jwilkins@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

T s e
x| e

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM

To: jpeacher@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 H =g :
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

Unsubscribe jpeacher@citvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:.01 PM
To: mbarigazzi@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] s
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 EE(ISEEy

Community Vigil July 13

=~

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

E!l Miércoles 13 de Julio a las 7:00
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

May their memories forever be a E Que sus recuerdos sean para
y |
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City of Highland Park | 1707 5t. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035

Unsubscribe mbarigazzi@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

M
| R

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: ejoves@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
T | wTess
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 ERIISERIEE

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

Unsubscribe ejoves@cityhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:.01 PM

To: flukasik@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 =] ; =] : x| ]
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

|
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blessing. l siempre una bendicién.

City of Highland Park | 1707 5t. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe llukasik@citvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by citvhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

W] o douricaofe peay bom e rranes. g
et s womn Coemart Comoct - Try % S9EE sy

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: jcegielski@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 KRS ERIEE

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

Unsubscribe icegielski@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

rigpe ke hake \c ounlo s o, To R DretStyous ey, Sl peavsnisd
X | o oo ofen pevae bom v Ttaret.
Treaid End womm Corston Comact - ey # FAEE w0y

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: barman@cityhpii.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 LRLENEy

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
hearts are broken for their foved
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
Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza of Moreles, Mexico
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
To: ablumberg@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[x] s
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HEEE S

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

Unsubscribe ablumberg@citvhpil.com

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

To: scurran@cityhpil.com

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

Unsubscribe scurran@citvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: jmenzies@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x| e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 LEIEEEE

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

Unsubscribe imenzies@citvhpil.com

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
To: skelly@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HE(E RS

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

Unsubscribe skelly@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp©@cityhpil.com in coellaboration with
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: cplazas@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews; Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Community Vigil July 13

ke

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
. i . . e
blessing. | siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe cplazas@cityhpil.com

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
To: nlicari@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 =] 9| ] : =] .

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

1

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe nlicari@citvhpil.com

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

To: ablackwell@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 ERIEREOy
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

Unsubscribe ablackweli@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: cneder@cityhpil.com
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
trina McCarthy of Highland Park
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
To: agalati@cityhpil.com
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
To: vwalter@cityhpil.com
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
i . ..
blessing. i siempre una bendicion.
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp®@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: ckozel@cityhpil.com
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

|
May their memories forever be a [ Que sus recuerdos sean para
i siempre una bendicion.

blessing.
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Lt. Frank Borelli, Editor <ofcr@mail.officer.com>
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Calif, Neb. LODDs | Ariz. Police Recording Law | New Officer Virtual Academy Course
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Calif. Police Officer Dies Nearly
Month after On-Duty Heart Attack
University of California Davis Police Officer Walter

Broussard, 62, died from complications resulting from
a heart attack he suffered while on duty in June.

Watch Ala. Officer Bk Neb. Deputy Dies
@ Fight Off Inmate = Unexpectedly after E
Grabbing for Gun Medical Issue During Call
While being escorted to a waiting transport unit, an Feeling ill after arresting a stolen car suspect,
inmate tried to take the gun from Culiman Police Saunders County Sheriff's Deputy Jeff Hermanson
Officer Matt Hollingsworth, whose quick reactions was taken to the hospital, where he suffered a heart
foiled the inmate. mergency and died.
x] i New Ariz. Law to Wife of Slain Detroit
=l Keep People Officer: 'So Much
Recording Police 8 Feet Away More Than a Police Officer'
Under the new law, which goes into effect in "Me and my babies wili never be the same. | already
September, it will be illegai for people to record miss his hugs, his voice, his jokes, and his smile with
police within 8 feet of an incident, and offenders those eyes," said the widow of Detroit Police Officer

could face a misdemeanor charge. Loren Courts, who was fatally shot by a suspect.
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FN 509 - Is It In Your Holster?

The FN 509 MRD-LE proved itself a comfortable,
capable, contemporary handgun throughout our
testing.
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= zzzsmsws|  Leonardo Quick Chat:
=il ELSAG Street Sentry
Jim Craige from Leonardo speaks with Officer Media

Group Editorial Director Frank Borelli about the
Street Sentry License Plate Recognition System.

Creating a More
Comfortable Earpiece

Sales representatives Jamie Tonge and Sara Drees
recently spoke to OFFICER Magazine about what
separates N-ear from a crowded market.
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Simulation Training

In order to learn and practice the skills needed, law
enforcement officers must practice in a similar
circumstance.

Understanding Mental
Health as a Law
Enforcement Professional

Effective communication is a critical piece of the job
for law enforcement officers.
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Bodycam: Las Vegas Police Confront Knife-Wielding Man who Killed Wife

Video footage captured a 46-year-old man throwing a knife at Las Vegas police and then grabbing another knife

before an officer fatally shot him.

Video: Ky. County
Mourns as 3rd Slain
Officer Laid fo Rest

“Our world here in Eastern Kentucky will be forever
changed,” said Prestonsburg's police chief at the
funeral for Officer Jacob Chaffins, who was gunned
down in an ambush that killed two other Floyd
County officers.
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Tornado Damages
Ohio Township's
Police, Fire Stations

‘At least three people were injured and 54,000
customers were without power after a tornado ripped
through Goshen Township, damaging hundreds of
homes, as well as a police station.
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SLx RS-10 1x23mm Mini Reflex RAT-6 Fixed Blade Knife
Sight

The SLx RS-10 is Primary Arms’ first mini-reflex
sight, designed entirely in-house. Embodying the

sCompany® (OKC®) thrives at both large chopping

The new RAT-6 fixed blade knife from Ontario Knife
asks and fine detail work, making it the all-in-one

values of our SLx family, the RS-10 brings versatile knife you need for survival and outdoor use.
unmistakable value and innovation with relentless The new RAT-6 features a 5.5-inch, S35VN drop
field testing, proving its reliability when you need it point blade with 58-60HRC hardness and a satin
most.Weighing less than 1.10z, this ruggedized mini finish. This means its blade length falls between
reflex sight is made of 7075 aluminum and fits the ... OKC...

Sterifab Tetra Gun Action

Sterifab from Noble Pine Blaster II
Products is a nonresidual spray that deodorizes as it The Tetra® Gun Action Blaster™ Il is a synthetic-

disinfects. It is the only EPA-registered virucide, afe spray that effectively cleans gunmetal surfaces.

disinfectant and insecticide in one product. With just E ction Blaster™ Il is a non-residue cleaner

afew sprays, Sterifab KIIIS bed bugs, ﬂeas,.tx_cks, degreaser that blasts away fouling. The propellant

mites, viruses, mold, mildew and more. It disinfects and solvent evaporate after use. Tetra® Gun Action

viruses and bacteria, and eradicates pathogenic Blaster™ Il is available now in 10 oz. cans, with an

odors. Exposure... MSRP of $11.99.Features:All-Purpose Cleaner
Degreaser...
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New Officer Virtual Academy Course: Active Shooter Media Management

The new course offered in the Officer Virtual Academy reviews and discusses concerns managing media
response to or after active shooter events.

Officer Roll Call:
Check Out OFFICER
Magazine's New Podcast

Nominations Being
Accepted for 2022
Law Enforcement Design Awards

[ .
ik B
The new podcast from OFFICER Media Group will he Law Enforcement Design Awards showcase new
focus on law enforcement topics ranging from items architectural designs of law enforcement stations and
in the news, policy issues and new gear and training facilities that represent the very best
equipment. Listen to the first episodes. innovations in security and technology today.
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If you have trouble with any of these methods, you can reach us toll-free at 800-547-7377.
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Endeavor Business Media

30 Burton Hills Blvd., Suite 185
Nashville, TN 37215
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

S Watch Ala. Officer ]
=R Fight Off Inmate 2

e
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Neb. Deputy Dies
Unexpectedly after E

Grabbing for Gun Medical Issue During Call
While being escorted to a waiting transport unit, an Feeling ill after arresting a stolen car suspect,
inmate tried to take the gun from Cullman Police Saunders County Sheriff's Deputy Jeff Hermanson
Officer Matt Hollingsworth, whose quick reactions was taken to the hospital, where he suffered a heart
foiled the inmate. emergency and died.
EjE

New Ariz. Law to Wife of Slain Detroit

Keep People Officer: 'So Much
Recordmg Police 8 Feet Away More Than a Police Officer’
Under the new law, which goes into effect in "Me and my babies will never be the same. | already
September, it will be iliegal for people to record miss his hugs, his voice, his jokes, and his smile with
police within 8 feet of an incident, and offenders those eyes," said the widow of Detroit Police Officer

could face a misdemeanor charge. Loren Courts, who was fatally shot by a suspect.
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FN 509 —Is It In Your Holster?

The FN 509 MRD-LE proved itself a comfortable,
capable, contemporary handgun throughout our

testing.
mmezzerl Leonardo Quick Chat: | smmszzee|  Saving Time, Money,
=hmisnl  ELSAG Street Sentry =yl and Lives: Certified

E Simulation Training

Jim Craige from Leonardo speaks with Officer Media
Group Editorial Director Frank Borelli about the

In order to learn -and practice the skills needed, law
Street Sentry License Plate Recognition System. P ’

enforcement officers must practice in a similar
circumstance.

<] greumesi|  Creating a More

=222l Comfortable Earpiece

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
separates N-ear from a crowded market. s J

for law enforcement officers.

IFEATURED VIDEO
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Bodycam: Las Vegas Police Confront Knife-Wielding Man who Killed Wife

Video footage captured a 46-year-old man throwing a knife at Las Vegas police and then grabbing another knife
before an officer fatally shot him.

Video: Ky. County 2 Tornado Damages
Mourns as 3rd Slain St Ohio Township's
Officer Laid to Rest Police, Fire Stations
“Our world here in Eastern Kentucky will be forever -At least three people were injured and 54,000
changed,” said Prestonsburg's police chief at the customers were without power after a tornado ripped
funeral for Officer Jacob Chaffins, who was gunned through Goshen Township, damaging hundreds of
down in an ambush that killed two other Floyd homes, as well as a police station.

County officers.
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SLx RS-10 1x23mm Mini Reflex
Sight

The SLx RS-10 is Primary Amms’ first mini-reflex
sight, designed entirely in-house. Embodying the
values of our SLx family, the RS-10 brings
unmistakable value and innovation with relentiess
field testing, proving its reliability when you need it
most.Weighing less than 1.10z, this ruggedized mini
reflex sight is made of 7075 aluminum and fits the ...

Sterifab

Sterifab from Noble Pine
Products is a nonresidual spray that deodorizes as it
disinfects. It is the only EPA-registered virucide,
disinfectant and insecticide in one product. With just
a few sprays, Sterifab kills bed bugs, fleas, ticks,
mites, viruses, mold, mildew and more. It disinfects
viruses and bacteria, and eradicates pathogenic
odors. Exposure...

IFEATURED CONTENT
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RAT-6 Fixed Blade Knife

Company® (OKC®) thrives at both large chopping
asks and fine detail work, making it the all-in-one
versatile knife you need for survival and outdoor use.
The new RAT-6 features a 5.5-inch, S35VN drop
point blade with 58-60HRC hardness and a satin
finish. This means its blade length falls between
OKC...

The new RAT-6 fixed blade knife from Ontario Knife

Tetra Gun Action
Blaster i

The Tetra® Gun Action Blaster™ il is a synthetic-

~Isafe spray that effectively cleans gunmetal surfaces.
UAction Blaster™ Il is a non-residue cleaner

degreaser that blasts away fouling. The propellant
and solvent evaporate after use. Tetra® Gun Action
Blaster™ [l is available now in 10 oz. cans, with an

MSRP of $11.99.Features:All-Purpose Cleaner
Degreaser...
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New Officer Virtual Academy Course: Active Shooter Media Management

The new course offered in the Officer Virtual Academy reviews and discusses concemns managing media

response to or after active shooter events.

Officer Roll Call:
Check Out OFFICER
Magazine's New Podcast

The new podcast from OFFICER Media Group will
focus on law enforcement topics ranging from items
in the news, policy issues and new gear and
equipment. Listen to the first episodes.

Home Contact Us Subscribe Advertise

Nominations Being
Accepted for 2022

. qiaw Enforcement Design Awards

he Law Enforcement Design Awards showcase new
architectural designs of law enforcement stations and
training facilities that represent the very best
innovations in security and technology today.
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

|

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL &0035
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
. blessing. ’ | siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe trowland@cityhpil.com

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
To: cgottschalk@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe cgottschalk@cityhpil.com

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
To: climon@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[x] e =
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 EREEEp

Community Vigil July 13

T R

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

. i
May their memories forever be a | Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe climon@cityhpil.com

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
To: tdragicevich@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] =
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 BRI Ry

Community Vigil July 13

’xi

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

Unsubscribe tdragicevich©@citvhpil.com

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
To: jolsen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
X s
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 g :

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
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City of Highland Park | 1707 St, johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe jolsen@citvhpil.com

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
To: ahyndman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 BENEEEP

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

. .
blessing. | siempre una bendicion.
i

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe ahyndman®citvhpil.com

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

To: dneidenbach@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E‘ st loptotoen

View as Webpage July 8, 2022 EEE 4| [ :
Community Vigil July 13
=]
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

Unsubscribe dneidenbach@citvhpil.com

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
To: rpluta@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
3] e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 ERIERCE

Community Vigil July 13

T e -
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

Unsubscribe rpluta@cityhpil.com

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
To: jwhite@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HEIERNCE

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

Unsubscribe jwhite@citvhpil.com

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
To: dawsumb@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
I
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 EEE RS

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

Unsubscribe dawsumb®@citvhpil.com

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
To: gyoung@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe gyoung@cityhpil.com

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
To: njahan@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 EEEENGE

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

Unsubscribe niahan@cityvhpil.com

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
To: akamischke@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x| e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 =] % ERay

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

Unsubscribe akamischke®@citvhpil.com

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

To: cchung@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HREE NS
Community Vigil July 13
On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:.00 PM El Miércoles 13 de Julio a las 7:00
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
blessing. 5 siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe cchung@cityhpil.com

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
To: surban@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
vt I et
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HREESE

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

Unsubscribe surban@cityhpil.com
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
To: bmerkel@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x| e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HEEREy

Community Vigil July 13

B ”

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

Unsubscribe bmerkel@cityhpil.com

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
To: sjackson@cityhpil.com
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
blessing. ! siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe siackson@citvhpil.com

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
To: hweil@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe hwell@cityhpil.com

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
To: astolberg@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe astolberg@citvhpil.com

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
To: tferrari@cityhpil.com
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
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City of Highland Park | 1707 5t. Johns Averwe, Highland Park, Il 60035

Unsubscribe tferrari@cityhpil.com

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
To: jhitchmough@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe jhitchmough@cityhpil.com

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
To: amohanchandra@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe amohanchandra@cityhpil.com

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

To: jmarusich@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Community Vigil July 13
On Wednesday, July 13 at 7.00 PM El Miércoles 13 de Julio alas 7:00
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

Unsubscribe imarusich@cityhpil.com

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
To: mharrison@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Cormmunity Vigil July 13
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

May their memories forever be a ‘ Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. | siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe mharrison@cityhpil.com

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
To: kstone@cityhpil.com
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
. , |
May their memories forever be a Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. siempre una bendicion.
|

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, Il 60035

Unsubscribe kstone@citvhpil.com

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

To: abutler@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 AR RIER
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
victims. : reuna y honre la memoria de las
victimas del 4 de Julio.

- In Memoriam

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

Unsubscribe abutler@citvhpil.com

Update Prefile | Constant Contact Data Notice

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
To: gwantuch@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe gwantuch@cityhpil.com

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
To: bramirez@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Community Vigil July 13

s R

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

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL £0035

Unsubscribe bramirez@citvhpil.com

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
To: nbarnes@cityhpil.com
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
PM, la Ciudad de Highiand Park
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

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. 3ohns Avenue, Highland Park, Il 60035

Unsubscribe nbarnes@cityhpil.com

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
To: bmiller@cityhpil.com
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

: , i
May their memories forever be a . Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. ; siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe bmiller@cityhpil.com

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
To: jolson@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 EEHEENGE

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

Unsubscribe joison@cityhpil.com

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
To: kbest@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe kbest@cityhpil.com

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
To: rakash@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Community Vigil July 13

il

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

Unsubscribe rakash@cityhpil.com

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
To: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

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
To: erik.mocogni@cityhpil.com
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
1 siempre una bendicion.

blessing.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe erik. mocogni@citvhpil.com

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
To: across@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe across@citvhpil.com

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
To: kpluta@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe kpluta@cityhpil.com

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
To: mpinardi@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HRIEEaay

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

Unsubscribe mpinardi@citvhpil.com

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
To: kmaslon@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 = f =] § =] m

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

Unsubscribe kmaslon@citvhpil.com

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
To: alidawer@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 [x 4| =g =

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

Unsubscribe alidawer@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpif.com in collaboration with
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Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM
To: jhassler@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 LSRRI

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

Unsubscribe jhassler@cityhnil.com

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
To: rdisalvo@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 EEIERRIEE

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

Unsubscribe rdisalvo@cityhpil.com

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
To: wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 LIS ERIEE

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

City of Highland Park | 1707 5t Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035

Unsubscribe wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com

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
To: rkovilic@cityhpil.com
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

May their memories forever be a I! Que sus recuerdos sean para
|

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035

Unsubscribe rkovilic@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp®@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 FM
To: fnardomarino@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 BENREENER

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

Unsubscribe fnardomarino@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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From:

City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM

To: rmilanesio@cityhpil.com

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

El Miércoles 13 de Julioc a las 7:00
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

Unsubscribe rmilanesio@citvhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM

To: jmorris@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigit July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 BRI ENap
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

Unsubscribe imorris@cityhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM

To: Idelaney@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
:{] [enpidninn

View as Webpage July 8, 2022 EENCECE
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
victims. reuna y honre la memaoria de las
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

Unsubscribe ldelaney@cityhpil.com

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
To: sneuman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Community Vigil July 13

7 fisteas

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

Unsubscribe sneuman@cityhpil.com

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
To: neristea@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe ncristea@cityhpil.com

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
To: jtorres@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HEE RS

Community Vigil July 13

T e

On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM
City of Highland Park will host a vigll
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

Unsubscribe jtorres@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: nstyx@cityhpil.com
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
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City of Highland Park | 1707 St, Johns Avenue, Highland Park, Il 60035

Unsubscribe nstyx@cityhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: ddaniele@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe ddaniele@cityhpil.com

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
To: nobrzut@cityhpil.com
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
|

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Hightand Park, 1L 60035

Unsubscribe nobrzut@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp®@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: bsoldano@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe bsoldano@citvhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: rcamacho@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Community Vigil July 13

TR

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
reuna y honre la memoaria de las
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

Unsubscribe rcamacho@citvhpil.com

Undate Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
Sent by cityhp®@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

x l it dovirdo s o pctors Fom P e,
T Emd boes Govebars Comact - Try 4 PHEE iy

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: wbrennan@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe whrennan@citvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notige
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: aknobel@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe aknobel@cityhpil.com

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
To: crichardson@cityhpil.com
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

City of Highland Park | 1707 St, Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 11 60035

Unsubscribe crichardson@citvhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: acumba@cityhpil.com
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

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

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
reuna y honre la memaria de las
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
To: dnorton@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
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: o Yonl prowa your
.4

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

Sent: Friday, July 8,2022 1:02 PM
To: csmith@cityhpil.com
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
To: jferber@cityhpil.com
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

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:.02 PM
To: ccizek@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe ccizek@citvhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: aprete@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 LEHEEER

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
To: [frey@cityhpil.com
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

. , !
May their memories forever be a g Que sus recuerdos sean para
| siempre una bendicion.

blessing.
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: cicasiano@cityhpil.com
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

%
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: nmaring@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe nmaring@cityhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM

To: rrash@cityhpil.com

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
To: ddean@cityhpil.com
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

,In Memoriam

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
To: rerjavac@cityhpil.com
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
To: wwilling @cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe wwilling@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM

To: mvazquez@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View as Webpage July 8, 2022 EREENEE
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
and honor the memory of the Avenue) para que |la comunidad se
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

Unsubscribe mvazquez@cityhpil.com

Lndate Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: mbruno@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 =g =

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
tiroteo. Nuestros corazaones estan
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

Unsubscribe mbruno@cityhpil.com

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
To: rflores@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
T
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HEEROE

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

Unsubscribe rflores@citvhpil.com
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From: American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials(AASHTO)
<news@aashto.org>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: sleonard@cityhpil.com
Subject: AASHTO Journal - Your Weekly Transportation Newsmagazine: FHWA Plans

Rulemaking for Reducing GHG Emissions; HIHS Study Says COVID-19 Pandemic
Sparked Speeding Epidemic

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

AASHTO Journal - July 8, 2022 View online

Your weekly transportation news magazine
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Fid 4.4

Top Stories
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FHWA Plans Rulemaking for Study: COVID-19 Pandemic
Reducing GHG Emissions Sparked Speeding Epidemic
The Federal Highway Administration plans to issue According to a new study compiled by the
a notice of proposed rulemaking that requires Insurance Institute for Highway Safety, speeding by
states and municipalities to track and reduce motorists increased during the morning and

greenhouse gas or GHG emissions. FHWA said in  afternoon commuting hours in the early months of
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FHWA Issues Emergency Funds
for Yellowstone Flooding

The Federal Highway Administration has issued
two separate parcels of “quick release” Emergency
Relief or ER funds to the National Park Service, the

Montana Department of Transportation, the

Wyoming Department. . .

Video: AASHTO Highlights
Resilience in Knowledge Session

The American Association of State Highway and
Transportation Officials recently released video
providing an overview of its knowledge session on
infrastructure resilience during its 2022 Spring

Meeting in New Orleans.. . .
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GHSA Gives Grants to Five
States to Fight Impaired Driving

E

FAA Issues $371M in Airport
Project Funding



The Governors Highway Safety Association and

Responsibility.org recently awarded grants to five

states — Connecticut, lllinois, Louisiana, Maryland
and Nevada - to fund “proven and innovative

countermeasures” to enhance the. . .

The Federal Aviation Administration recently issued
$371 million for airfield, safety and other
improvement projects at 169 airports in 40 states
nationwide through the third round of funding via
the. ..

:
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States

B

Kansas Creates Hub to

Coordinate Infrastructure Funding

Governor Laura Kelly (D) (seen above) has created
the "Kansas Infrastructure Hub” to coordinate the

application process and administration among local

and state agencies for federal funding from the
$1.2...

Massachusetts Issues Millions in
Trail Improvement Grants

Governor Charlie Baker (R) recently issued $11.4
million in funding through the state’s MassTrails
Grant Program to support 81 trail improvement

projects while also expanding and better

connecting the Commonwealth's network of trails.. .
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RIDOT Starts Work on Cranston

Hawaii DOT Initiates Vehicle Data



Canyon Highway Project Pilot Test Program

The Rhode Island Department of Transportation The Hawaii Department of Transportation recently
recently hosted a groundbreaking ceremony for the  launched a new pilot program with i-Probe Inc. to
$85 million Cranston Canyon Project that will test connected automobile hardware and software
rehabilitate deteriorated bridges along the western  technologies. The program takes data collected by

end of Route 37. . . i-Probe and. . .
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Registration Open for AASHTO’s Registration Open for Yearly
Agency Committee Meeting TransComm Meeting

The American Association of State Highway and The American Association of State Highway and

Transportation Officials has opened the registration Transportation Officials has opened the registration

portal for the annual meeting of its Agency portal for the annual meeting of its Committee on
Administration Managing Committee August 22-25 Transportation Communications, known as
in Charleston, SC. AASHTO's. .. TransComm. TransComm will hold. . .
v

American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials
555 12th Street NW, Suite 1000, Washington, DC 20004

AASHTO

Modify your subscription | View online
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American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) | 555 12th
Street NW, Suite 1000, Washington, DC 20004
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: cfoley@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe cfoley@cityhpil.com

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
To: mholleman@cityhpil.com
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

. : |
May their memories forever be a | Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. g

siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe mholleman@cityhpii.com

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
To: dkaufman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
(EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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

Unsubscribe dkaufman@cityhpil.com

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
To: ptameling@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe ptameling@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpit.com in collaboration with

Dars ¢ doinlssd shnes.

o .
[x| BEEamm
e T

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: kburhop@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe kburhop@citvhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: nabbott@cityhpil.com
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
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City of Highland Park | 17067 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035

Unsubscribe nabbott@citvhpil.com
Undate Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: bbodden@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 HREENCE

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

Unsubscribe bbodden@cityhpil.com

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
To: jwilmot@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 BENEEEE

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

May their memories forever be a t Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. siempre una bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035

Unsubscribe jwilmot®@citvhpil.com

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
To: joneill@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe joneili@cityhpil.com

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
To: mwalters@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 ERNSEREE

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

Unsubscribe mwalters@cityhpil.com

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
To: rlind @cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe rind@cityhpil.com

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
To: alevinstein@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe alevinstein@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: falaimo@cityhpil.com
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

|
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blessing. } siempre una bendicién.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe falaimo@cityhpil.com

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
To: sheavrin@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 ERNERAIE 2

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

Unsubscribe sheavrin@cityhpil.com

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
To: mpacocha@cityhpil.com
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

. . |
May their memories forever be a . Que sus recuerdos sean para
blessing. | siempre una bendicién.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe mpacocha@citvhpil.com

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
To: esalazar@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil july 13
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Community Vigil July 13
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On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM
City of Highland Park will host a vigil
at City Hall (1707 St. Johns Ave.)for
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

Unsubscribe esalazar@citvhpil.com

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
To: tspanos@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 8, 2022 x] EHEERIER

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

Unsubscribe tspanos@cityhpil.com

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
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe nrotering®@cityhpil.com

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
To: ejordan@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe ejordan@cityhpil.com

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
To: mswanson@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe mswanson@citvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:.02 PM
To: jbrens@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe ibrens@cityhpil.com

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
To: kroberts@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe kroberts@citvhpil.com

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
To: kmccaulou@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe kmccaulou@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1.02 PM
To: rsabo@cityhpil.com
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
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From: Danos, Peter (Duckworth) <Peter_Danos@duckworth.senate.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM

To: City of Highland Park

Subject: Automatic reply: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

| hope you are well and staying healthy.

Thank you for reaching out. | am unfortunately out of the office for a family emergency and will be in touch when't
return to the office--most likely Monday, 7/11.

Thank you for your patience.
Best,

Peter Danos



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: ftechmanski@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x|
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Community Vigil July 13

Py s ot

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

Unsubscribe techmanski@cityvhpil.com

Undate Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: mschmitt@cityhpil.com
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x| e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 BRIEENEE

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
To: cearle@cityhpil.com
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
Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza of More